
C ITY OF ATLANTA 

J ACK C . DELIU S 

GENERA L MANAGE R 

Hon. Ivan Allen, Jr. 
Mayor 
City of Atlanta 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Mayor Allen: 

DEPARTM ENT o f PARKS 
Office of General Manager 

Atlanta, G e org ia 3030 3 

February 10, 1967 

I wish to advise that I will be out o f the City from 
Friday evening, February 10 through Monday evening, 
February 13, 19 67. I may be reached at the Sheraton 
Hotel in Tampa~ Florida. 

In my absence Mr. Pierce Whitley, Assistant General 
Manager, will be in charge of the dep artment. 
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(!,cAJ c,d ~ 
c. Delius 

Ge e r a l Manager of 
Parks and Recreation 

c c : All Member s of the Park s Committee 




